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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Mechanical Inspections
For Hle o
Do the bicycle for d) below. (6)

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mohamed Yazid MOHAMMED YUSOFF (SPF) [mailto:Mohamed Yazid Mohammed Yusoff@spf.gov.sgl
sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 1:45 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kamaliah KAMIS [SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Mechanical Inspections

Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of these vehicles, POs has already been
approved.

a) Case: |IAFP-1B-20171023-Mechanical Inspectio vehicle, Motor Bus SMB1541)

On 19/08/2017 (Saturday) sometime before 0626 hrs Motor Bus SMB1541) was travelling along Ang Mo Kio Avenue
8 and was turning left at green light at the signalised cross junction of Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 when the bus driver collided
and ran over a female Malay 70 years old pedestrian (deceased) who was crossing from the bus driver left to right. The
front left tyre of the bus is believed to have ran over the deceased. The pedestrian died on the spot.

SMB1541)- Potential Defendant — Party at fault

b) Case: IAFP-IB-2 3-Mechan ion of vehicle, Motor Taxi SHD1875U (TP/1P/45529/2017

On 28/08/2017 (Monday) sometime before 0319 hrs, motor taxi SHD1875U was travelling on lane 4 of 6 lanes
road along Orchard Road when the front portion of the taxi collided onto a female Chinese 68 years old pedestrian who
was crossing from the taxi driver’s right to left. As a result the deceased passed away in hospital.

SGD1875U- Potential Defendant

c) Case: IAFP-1B-20171023-M nical Ins ion of vehic or Car and r Bus PC5461P
IIE!MSI?.BEEZQ]?I



On 22/09/2017 (Friday) sometime before 0558 hrs, motor car SGY7268) driven by the deceased was travelling
along Yishun Avenue 8 on the left of 3 lanes when he collided onto the rear of motor bus PC5461P which was stationary.
Due to the accident, the car driver died in hospital and his front seat passenger was unconscious.

5GY7268) — Deceased
PC5461P - Involved party

: JAFP-1B-20171023-Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motor Lorry GBF1281T and bicycle (TP/IP/51353/2017)

A

On 23/09/2017 (Saturday) sometime before 8.38 am, motor lorry GBF 1281 T was travelling along Sungei Kadut
Avenue on left of 2 lanes when the pedal cyclist (deceased) cycled down from the pavement and collided head on onto
the motor lorry. The cyclist was then sent to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital where he succumbed to his injuries on the same

day and was pronounced dead.

Bicycle — Deceased
GBF1281T - Involved party

e) Case: IAFP-IB-20171023-Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motor car SLA3202S (TP/IP/46661/2017)

On 01/09/2017 (Friday) sometime before 2.09 pm, motor car SLA3202S was travelling along Yishun Avenue 2
on the right of 3 lanes when the front right portion of the motor car collided onto a male Malay 86 years old pedestrian
(deceased) who was crossing from the motor car driver’s left to right. Due to the accident, the deceased was sent to
Khoo Teck Puat Hospital (KTPH) where he was pronounced dead on the same day.

SLA 3202 S - Potential Defendant

Thank You and regards,

Mohamed Yazid MY
Senior Investigation Officer
FATAL Investigation Team | Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 65472075 | FAX: (65) 65476259

Together We Keep Our Home Safe and Secure
Join us at the HOME TEAM SHOW & FESTIVAL
at the Singapore Sports Hub from 3 - 7 May.
Find out more at www.htfest2017.sg

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, dsinbute
or take any ackion in rellance thareen, Communication of any information in this email io any unauthorized pérson (s an offence under the Official
Secrets Act (Cap 212) Please nolify the sender immediately If you receive this in error.”



Celine Foni !LKKAutnz

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 November, 2017 4:59 PM

To: assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17306958 has been issued to your company
Attachments: CI_HOMSPFECI17306958.PDF

Importance: High

Dear Bryan / Assignment Team,
FYMA please.

Thanks & regards,
SweePeng

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 October, 2017 12:29 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17306958 has been issued to your company

Dear SirMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 30 Oct 2017.

Purchase Order
No./ igsue B, HOMSPFECI17306958/ 1

Mechanical Inspection for the following vehicles: (1) Bicycle, reference no. TP/IP/51353/2017; (2) SGY7268J,
Sssrsion: reference no. TP/IP/51283/2017; (3) SHD1875U, reference no. TP/IP/46529/2017; (4) GBF1281T, reference
PR no. TP/IP/51363/2017; (5) SLA3202S, reference no. TP/IP/46661/2017; (6) PC5461F, reference no,
TP/IP/51283/2017; (T) SMB1541J, reference no. TP/IP/44003/2017

Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Issuance Date: 30 Oct 2017

| Status | SBU Code

[ Issued | MHA31

You may log in to htfps:/iwww.gebiz gov.5g to view the Purchase Order.
Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE

PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / lssue No. HOMSPFECI17306958 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054

Purchase Order Description Mechanical Inspection for the following vehicles:
{1) Bicycle, reference no. TP/IP/51353/2017; (2) SGY7268., reference no.
TPAP/51283/2017;

(3) SHD1875U, reference no. TPIP/45529/2017, (4) GBF128B1T, reference
no. TPAP/51353/2017;
{5) SLA3202S, reference no. TRIP/46661/201T: (8) PC5461P, reference no.

TPAP/51283/2017,

(7) SMB1541J, reference no. TP/IP/44003/2017
Type of Purchase Services
Purchase Order Date 30 Oct 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax Mo. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Mame Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Mohamed Yazid Mohammed Y usoff

Email Mohamed_Yazid_Mohammed_Yusoff@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 2075

Fax Mo. B547 6259

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A
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Total Purchase Order Value 4,350.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)

Payment Terms 30 Days

Billing Location Traffic Police Department
SIGNATORY INFORMATION

Name Tan Chin Chye David
Designation Manager, PCMD

Furchase Order Signed Date 30 Oct 2017

ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS

Unit of Measurement

Total Amount

Remarks
Instruction to Supplier
Delivery Information
1 |Traffic Police Department |27 Nov 2017 . 1.0000|Local Delivery

ltem Mo, 2
. Motor cars and other goods vehicle

(unladen weight not exceeding 2500kg)

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 4.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGDY)

Total Amount 2,200.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

S/N Location Delivery Date Quantity Delivery Terms
: 1 |Traffic Police Department |27 Nov 2017 4.0000 |Local Delivery
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Item Mo, 3
- Buses and heavy vehicles

{unladen weight exceeding 2500 kg)

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 2.0000

Unit Price 800.0000 (5GD)

Total Amount 1,600.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information _

S/N Location ‘n.nmm Quantity Delivery Terms

27 Nov 2017 2.0000| Local Delivery

1 |Traffic Police Departiment

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

Mo attachments available.

Generated on 30 Oct 2017 1228 PM Page 3 of 3



